
 
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 

 

April 2nd, 2025, 8:00 AM 
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

PAUL J BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER 7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 
Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712 

Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712  
 

1.CALL TO ORDER 
a. Call the meeting to order 

• Lisa Van Laanen called to order at 8:01 AM. 
• Committee members in attendance: Lisa Van Laanen, Rick Kohler, Don Helm, Kaaren 

Northrop, Ken Mathys (zoom) 
• Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Madison Dietzen, Cody DeMeuse, Lynn Ohnesorge 

(zoom) 
• Audience in attendance: Mike Simon (zoom), Jess Reinke (zoom) 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the agenda, Kaaren Northrop seconded, 
motion carried. 

 
c. Approval of the March 5th, 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes 

• Kaaren Northrop motioned to approve the March 5, 2025 meeting minutes, Lisa 
Van Laanen seconded, motion carried. 

 

2. OPEN SESSION 
• Kaaren Northrop stated that it was good that we didn’t do a park walk today based on the 

bad weather outside. 
 
3. Green Tier Strategy 2023-2025 Check In 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The Green Tier Taskforce has worked through updating 
the 2023-2025 Strategy. Jess Reinke, the Village's Green Tier Consultant, will be attending the 
meeting to complete a high level review of the 2023-2025 Strategy attached, and review the 
Village's Green Tier goals for 2025. 

• Jess Reinke reviewed the 2023-2025 Green Tier Strategy with the Parks and Public Works 
Committee. 

• Ken Mathys asked if Jess could go through how No Mow May evolved within the Village. Jess 
Reinke stated we started it about 5 years ago that UW Oshkosh came out with a study that not 
mowing until the end of May helps with pollinator habitats. In the last couple of years, we started 
no mow most of May because with the extra mowing time towards the end of May we believe it 
negates the pollinator habitats due to bagging all the grass and increased greenhouse gases. 
Ken Mathys stated that he read an article that expressed reasons why no mow May should be 
modified, and he urged Green Tier to do some research about possibly modifying no mow May.  

• Lisa Van Lannen stated that they try to keep our grass as long as possible throughout the 
season and have their mower keep it at 4 inches.  

• Megan Sawyer stated that Green Tier has discussed giving the Kress prairie more attention like 
what the Village did for the Church Street pond prairie. It will be investigated more this year.  

• Kaaren Northrop suggested that Jess reach out to Jim Bader to get more information regarding 
what he did at his property to convert 40 or 80 acres of agricultural land into stunning prairies. 

• Lisa Van Lannen asked about what they’re doing related to sustainable water use. Jess Reinke 
answered that they have talked about doing tours of the WWTP and while doing that we would 
discuss water conservation methods. This is an ongoing project.  

 

4. PPW Report 
• Cody DeMeuse reviewed his Parks and Public Works Supervisors report with the Committee.  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 

 

o Focusing on getting into the spring season, cleaning up parks, turning water back 
on, cleaning up from winter to get ready for summer 

• Lisa Van Lannen asked if the snow removal budget has been shored up this year due to the 
lack of snow. Megan Sawyer answered that it’s one of those things that’s difficult to predict. She 
said that we have taken into account past trends when we do the budget, and it is one of those 
areas where if we’re under we’re able to use those funds where we might be over budget. 

• Ken Mathys said that he took a walk around the Village and saw several pieces of concrete 
cracked from what he believes is from the salt. Cody DeMeuse answered that he did notice 
some pitting on the corner by Church and Hwy E and we try to use concrete safe salt. Cody 
stated that it’s hard because the county uses rock salt which gets on our sidewalks. Megan 
Sawyer stated that Vinton was here in the last month and Cody has pointed that out to them. 
She stated that we have kept our process the same but so has the County.  

• Kaaren Northrop thinks it is scraping from the snow removal vs. pitting. 
• Don Helm suggested using Teflon pads on the snow removal tools to help with the sidewalk 

deterioration.  
 

5. Correspondence 
• No correspondence. 

 
6. Harbor View Park Redesign project update 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The final design plans received from TGDA (attached) 
were shared with the Village Board at their February Village Board meeting. We also shared 
with the Village Board that the committee plans to do an onsite review of the park plans at 
Harbor View Park this spring. Please note, the updated plans reflect all of the parking at the 
marina being maintained. The final design plans provided at the February Village Board meeting 
are included for the committee’s reference.  

For the onsite meeting, we plan to mark out certain aspects of the plan on site in the park 
for the committee to then complete an on-site walk thru of the plan. Because the weather 
forecast for the April meeting was not looking ideal, and we have some committee members 
attending the meeting virtually. The official walk thru will take place as part of the May 
committee meeting.  

TGDA is working on providing a range of an estimated project cost that can be used to 
explore the possibility of grant funding and fundraising opportunities and will be shared at a 
future meeting. A formal opinion of probable cost would not be able to be developed until more 
details are determined in terms of material selections, etc. 
• Lisa Van Lannen stated that we have received several comments about the park losing 

trees. Megan Sawyer stated that we continue to maintain a relationship with Tom Wolfe and 
as we move forward with this project, we can consult with him more regarding the trees in 
the park. Ken Mathys stated that the trees are very important, but we have to weigh all the 
options.  

 
7. STH 42 Project 
 a. Update on speed limit signs in TAP section 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The Village submitted a letter to the WisDOT requesting a 
minor adjustment to existing speed zones back in November. We received confirmation on 
February 6th (day after last month’s meeting) that the WisDOT Central Office approved our 
speed zone adjustment request. WisDOT will be taking care of locating and installing the new 
signs. Per the last update I received on March 10th, the anticipated changes were planned to be 
made within the next two weeks. 

• No discussion. 
 

b. Project update 
• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The railings for all locations have now been installed. 

Vinton was in town the week of March 10th to work on some of the remaining punch list items. 
Other remaining punch list items for the projects will be completed this spring as the weather 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 

 

allows. The major remaining item is the restoration areas in the TAP terrace areas, which will 
likely not be completed until late spring.  

Outside of the contractor related items, the remaining project items include the remaining 
tree planting and planting bed planting. Shawn Mathys followed up with us regarding planting 
bed layouts and plant listing. Cody is working on sourcing all of the plant material. Depending 
on availability, we will determine an anticipated planting schedule and then work on securing a 
volunteer effort to complete the planting, likely in late May/early June. A more formal update on 
the anticipated schedule for the planting bed planting will be provided next month.  

Regarding the tree planting, the tree planting in the south and north TAP project sections is 
anticipated to take place at the end of April beginning of May, dependent on weather. The latest 
update we received from Johnson’s Nursery was an anticipated delivery in the week of April 
21st. John Heller is working with Tom Wolfe and the Public Works crew regarding the final tree 
planting schedule. 

• Kaaren Northrop asked who is responsible for the seeding in the core. Megan Sawyer 
answered that we still have final walkthroughs in the spring so we can bring it up to the 
contractor. Kaaren Northrop asked if there is potential for restoration. Megan Sawyer answered 
yes, we still have time in the contracts to get those fixed.  

• Lisa Van Lannen asked if the streetlights that were out along Cty Hwy G have been fixed. 
Megan Sawyer answered that Bodart and Vinton are working on that, but it hasn’t been 
completed yet. Mike Simon stated that we are thinking a stake may have gone through the 
conduit, but we aren’t sure if that is the issue quite yet.  

• Lisa Van Lannen asked if the PPW crew is working on recoating the garbage cans. Cody 
DeMeuse answered yes they are being powder coated right now for the upcoming season.  

• Lisa Van Lannen asked about benches going on the highway. Megan Sawyer answered that the 
direction we thought we would go is talking with property owners about being able to put 
benches on their property and we will maintain them. Megan said we will start those 
conversations prior to season starting. Ken Mathys said that Kim Jenson would like a bench for 
Villaggios. 

• Ken Mathys stated that Cody should pay close attention to the accent trees and to see how they 
grow this season since they are recovering from a disease. Cody DeMeuse said that Tom Wolfe 
did go back and cut into a few of them and confirmed that they are green inside so they should 
come back. Megan Sawyer answered that this issue was a countywide issue with these crab 
apple trees. Ken Mathys asked if we have the watering compacity for the trees. Cody DeMeuse 
answered that we have ordered a water wagon it but it is not here yet. Don Helm asked what 
the capacity was for the new wagon. Cody answered 1100 gallons.  
 

c. Project Cost Breakdown 
• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: After last month’s meeting, I was able to follow up with 

Ken regarding the previous information I put together summarizing the final cost breakdown for 
the STH 42 project. Ken and I were then able to meet and discuss the revised format he is 
looking for in terms of the project cost summary. I am working on reformatting the information 
per Ken’s request and expect to have the document available for the committee’s review at next 
month’s meeting. 

• No discussion.  
 
7. Update on Main Street Shops Driveway Easement partnership  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: Committee member Kaaren Northrop and I had a meeting with 
representatives of the Main Street Shops Board on 3/27/2025.  

At the meeting, representatives of the Main Street Shops Board informed us that after the Main 
Street Shops full board reviewed the information we had discussed at our previous meeting with them in 
February, it is of the full Main Street Shops Board’s opinion that if the Village is interested in adding a 
pedestrian access connection between STH 42 and Church St adjacent to the Main Street Shops drive, 
that the Village is expected to cover the costs associated with the entire corridor connection between 
STH 42 and Church St, including the “road/driveway (vehicle access) and sidewalk (pedestrian access) 
and lighting.  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 

 

As previously discussed with the committee, at our February meeting with the Main Street Shops 
group, Kaaren and I, shared that the Village’s goals for this partnership were mainly focused on the 
pedestrian level, including Village involvement in the installation of a sidewalk, stormwater control, and 
lighting.  

It has now been made clear that Main Street Shops will not be incorporating a sidewalk into their 
design plans and if the Village is interested in pursuing this installation, Main Street Shops expectation 
is that the Village also accommodate improvements to the vehicle access (driveway).  

Kaaren and I can share additional insight at the meeting and the committee will need to discuss if 
this partnership with revised expectations as shared by Main Street Shops is something that we should 
continue pursuing. 
• Kaaren Northrop reviewed the discussions that were had. Rick Kohler asked why don’t we tell them 

we don’t want to be included in their project. Megan Sawyer stated that she and Kaaren were forth 
coming about how the committee may not be in favor of this idea.  

• Ken Mathys stated that he has a different thought from the other committee members and thinks 
this is very important connectivity for the Village for pedestrians from the highway to Church St. Don 
Helm stated that he doesn’t think this is an urgent matter since we have sidewalks on Orchard and 
Market Streets to have that connectivity. Lisa Van Lannen said if they were to come back with a 
modified plan she would be willing to hear them out.  

• Kaaren Northrop stated that pedestrians already use that roadway and the shops aren’t open late or 
early in the morning and it’s not an unsafe roadway for pedestrians. She said there is connectivity, 
it’s just not official connectivity. 

• Ken Mathys stated that if they are going to tear the whole thing up maybe the incremental cost for a 
sidewalk wouldn’t be that great. Megan Sawyer answered that they have made it clear that if the 
Village wants a sidewalk the Village has to pay for all the infrastructure in the corridor and right now 
that is not attainable.  

• The Committee agreed that they cannot accept their terms and if they decide to discuss/negotiate a 
potential walkway, we’re open to discussions. 

 
8. Update on Peg Egan Gathering Area Design  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: For the past couple of months, the committee has reviewed and 
discussed a landscape design concept for the Peg Egan gathering area. Ken Mathys will provide an 
update on status of his contacts and has suggested we complete an artist rendering of the gathering 
area for fundraising efforts. 

• Ken Mathys said that there is an artist who is working on a rendering of this area which would be used 
for fundraising purposes this summer.  

• Ken Mathys reviewed the quotes he received for the wooden seat at the Peg Egan gathering area and 
the amount ranged from $30,000 to $60,000 for fabricating a seat. Ken proposed to put in 4-6 of the 
Village’s standard benches instead.  

• Lisa Van Lannen asked if there will be a wall regardless of the seat. Ken Mathys answered yes. 
• Rick Kohler asked what the total cost is for the whole design. Ken Mathys answered $60,000 excluding 

the wall and the seating, so it would be $60,000 + $15,000 for the wall, for a total of $75,000. That 
includes the plantings, the paver blocks, and the patio. 

• The Committee thinks people could sit on the wall and always add benches later. 
• The Committee will review the artist rendering in an upcoming meeting.  
• Megan Sawyer stated that once we get the anticipated costs and the results of the fundraising, we could 

apply for a Community Investment Fund grant to help offset costs and then hopefully this project can be 
constructed in 2026.  

 
9. Beach break wall Repair  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: On March 20th, 2025 I received notification from the WI DNR that 
our permit for the public pier rebuild at the beach has been issued.  

Mike Kahr and I were able to connect, as Mike Kahr is not a licensed engineer, we (Mike Kahr and 
the Village) will be working with Stantec Engineering to put together and engineered plan set and bid 
package for the project. I am hoping to get a meeting scheduled with Stantec as soon as possible and 
plan to bring a proposal from Stantec to complete this work to the Village Board at their upcoming 
meeting. Mike is aware that we would like to complete the bidding process and construction as soon as 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 

 

possible. Therefore, he and I will work together to make sure things continue to move forward on the 
project. 

• Megan Sawyer stated that she had a meeting with Stantec and they will be putting the proposal together 
for the work that she will then bring to the next Village Board meeting and keep the process moving. 

• The Committee discussed the next steps for the project. They also discussed possibly dredging in an 
upcoming year since the rocks have been getting bad.  

 
10. Review of Parks and Public Works Priority List 

• Megan Sawyer reviewed the Parks and Public Works priority list with the Committee. 
• Lisa Van Lannen asked that the beach boardwalk and addressing the rocks be added to the priority list. 

 
11. OPEN SESSION  

• No discussion. 
 

12. Next Meeting Date, Time & Agenda Items  
• The next meeting is scheduled for May 7, 2025, at 8:00 am and we will plan on doing the walk throughs 

outside. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT  
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn, Rick Kohler seconded, motion carried. 
• The meeting adjourned at 9:41 AM. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Madison Dietzen on April 2, 2025. Meeting minutes to be submitted 
for review and approval on May 7, 2025.  
 
Bold – Official Action 

 


